
Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Tina Ekblad [tekblad@m-da.com] 
Miller, Janet 
Wednesday, January 27, 2021 8:20 PM 
Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2020-00001 & 
CPA2020-00002 - Lee County Homes Amendments 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2020-00001 & CPA2020-00002 - Lee County 
Homes Amendments 

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 8:20:31 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Wednesday, January 27, 2021 8:20:24 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

CompliancePermits [CompliancePermits@DOS.MyFlorida.com] 
Miller, Janet 
Wednesday, January 27, 2021 9:11 AM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 9:10:56 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Wednesday, January 27, 2021 9:10:46 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Manning, Terese [tmanning@sfwmd.gov] 
Tuesday, January 26, 2021 8:42 AM 
Miller, Janet 

Subject: RE: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2020-00001 & 
CPA2020-00002 - Lee County Homes Amendments 

Janet, 
Thank you for submitting the DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2020-00001 & CPA2020-00002 -
Lee County Homes Amendments electronically. We have been able to download and open the file you submitted 
without any problems. If any questions are identified during the review of the amendment, we will le~ you know. 

Ms. Terry Manning, Policy and Planning Analyst 
South Florida Water Management District 
Water Supply Implementation Unit 
3301 Gun Club Road 
West Palm Beach, FL 33406 
Phone: 561-682-6779 
Fax: 561-681-6264 
E-Mail: tmanning@sfwmd.gov 

From: Miller, Janet <JMiller@leegov.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 25, 202111:24 AM 
To: 'compplans@freshfromflorida .com' <compplans@freshfromflorida .com>; 'Eubanks, Ray' 
<Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida .com>; 'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us' <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us>; 
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com' <FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com>; ext-Wuerstle, 
Margaret (swfrpc.org) <mwuerstle@swfrpc.org>; 'Charles Kammerer' <ckammerer@swfrpc.org>; 
'robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com' <robin .jackson@dos.myflorida .com>; 'mark.weigly@fldoe.org' 
<mark.weigly@fldoe.org>; Manning, Terese <tmanning@sfwmd .gov>; 'Dl-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us' <Dl­
PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us>; 'Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us' <Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl .us> 
Cc: Rozdolski, Mikki <MRozdolski@leegov.com>; Dunn, Brandon <BDunn@leegov.com>; Jenkins-Owen, Sharon 
<SJenkins-Owen@leegov.com>; Tina Ekblad <tekblad@m-da .com>; Steve Hartsell <SteveHartsell@PaveseLaw.com> 
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2020-00001 & CPA2020-00002 - Lee County Homes 
Amendments 

[Please remember, this is an external email] 

Good Morning, 

In accordance with the provisions of F.S. Chapter 163, please find attached the proposed Comprehensive Plan 
Amendments, known locally as CPA2020-00001 & CPA2020-00002 (Lee County Homes Text and Map Amendments) . 
The proposed amendments are being submitted through the expedited state review process as described in Chapter 
163.3184. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. Thank you. 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Margaret Wuerstle [mwuerstle@swfrpc.org] 
Miller, Janet 
Monday, January 25, 2021 1 :35 PM 
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

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 1 :35: 18 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Monday, January 25, 2021 1:35:12 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: Dunn, Brandon 

Dunn, Brandon 
Miller, Janet 
Monday, January 25, 2021 1:10 PM 
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

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :24: 14 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Monday, January 25, 20211:10:03 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Manning, Terese [tmanning@sfwmd.gov] 
Miller, Janet 
Tuesday, January 26, 2021 8: 15 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 8:14:46 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Tuesday, January 26, 2021 8:14:42 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Tina Ekblad [tekblad@m-da.com] 
Miller, Janet 
Monday, January 25, 2021 12:17 PM 
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

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 12:17:21 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Monday, January 25, 2021 12:17:14 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Reina, Bessie [Bessie.Reina@dot.state.fl.us] 
Miller, Janet 
Monday, January 25, 2021 12:02 PM 
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

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 12:01 :40 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Monday, January 25, 202112:01:33 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
compliance perm its@DO8. MyFlorida. com 
Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :44 AM 
Relayed: FW: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2020-00001 & 
CPA2020-00002 - Lee County Homes Amendments 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

complianceperm its@DOS. MyFlorida .com ( complianceperm its@DOS. MyFlorida .com) 

Subject: FW: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2020-00001 & CPA2020-00002 - Lee County 
Homes Amendments 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackson, Robin D. [Robin.Jackson@DOS.MyFlorida.com] 
Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :30 AM 
Miller, Janet 
[EXTERNAL] Automatic reply: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for 
CPA2020-00001 & CPA2020-00002 - Lee County Homes Amendments 

I have retired from my position as State Lands Reviewer at the Compliance and Review Section, Bureau of Historic Preservation, FDOS. 

Please forward al l messages, includ ing Comp. Plan Amendments to CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com where they will be processed. 

Thank you, 

Robin Jackson 
Former Historic Preservationist 
Compliance and Review Section, FDOS 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

postmaster@swfrpc.org 
'Charles Kammerer' 
Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :27 AM 
Undeliverable: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2020-00001 & 
CPA2020-00002 - Lee County Homes Amendments 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

'Charles Kammerer' 
This message was rejected by the recipient email system. Please check the recipient's email address 
and try resending this message, or contact the recipient directly. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: MW3PR15MB3883.namprdl5.prod .outlook.com 

ckammerer@swfrpc.org 
Remote Server returned' < #5.1.10 smtp;550 5.1.10 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipientNotFound; Recipient 
ckammerer@swfrpc.org not found by SMTP address lookup>' 

Orig inal message headers: 

Received : from DM5PR15CA0059.namprdl5.prod.outlook.com (2603: 10b6:3:ae: :21) by 
MW3PR15MB3883.namprdl5.prod.outlook.com (2603: 10b6:303:51 : :22) with Microsoft 
SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 
15.20.3784.13; Mon, 25 Jan 202116:26:50 +0000 

Received: from DM6NAM04FT065.eop-NAM04.prod.protection.outlook.com 
(2603: 10b6:3:ae:cafe: :26) by DM5PR15CA0059.outlook.office365.com 
(2603 :10b6:3 :ae::21) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version =TLS1_2, 
cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.3784.12 via Frontend 
Transport; Mon, 25 Jan 2021 16:26:50 +0000 

Authentication-Resu lts : spf=pass (sender IP is 216.205.24.102) 
smtp.mailfrom=leegov.com; swfrpc.org; dkim=pass (signature was verified) 
header.d=leegov.com;swfrpc.org; dma re= bestg uesspass action= none 
header. from= leegov .com 

Received-SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of leegov.com designates 
216.205.24. 102 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com; 
client-ip=216.205.24.102; helo=us-smtp-del ivery-102.mimecast.com 

Received: from us-smtp-delivery-102.mimecast.com (216.205.24.102) by 
DM6NAM04FT065.mail.protection.outlook.com ( 10.13.158.174) with Microsoft SMTP 
Server (version= TLS1_2, cipher= TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 
15.20.3784. 12 via Frontend Transport; Mon, 25 Jan 202116:26:49 +0000 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Tracking: 

Good Morning, 

Miller, Janet 
Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :24 AM 
'compplans@freshfromflorida.com'; 'Eubanks, Ray'; 'Plan. Review@dep.state. fl. us' ; 
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com'; ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org) ; 
'Charles Kammerer'; 'robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com'; 'mark.weigly@fldoe.org'; 
'tmanning@sfwmd.gov'; 'D1-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl .us'; 'Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl .us' 
Rozdolski, Mikki; Dunn, Brandon; Jenkins-Owen, Sharon; Tina Ekblad; 'Steve Hartsell' 
DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2020-00001 & CPA2020-00002 -
Lee County Homes Amendments 
DEO Transmittal Packet - 01-25-2021 . pdf 

Recipient 

'compplans@freshfromflorida.com' 

'Eubanks, Ray' 

'Plan .Review@dep.state.fl.us' 

'FWCConservationPlanningServices@ 

ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org) 

'Charles Kammerer' 

'robin .jackson@dos.myflorida.com' 

'mark.weigly@fldoe.org' 

'tmanning@sfwmd.gov' 

'D1-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fi. us' 

'Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us' 

Rozdolski , Mikki 

Dunn, Brandon 

Jenkins-Owen, Sharon 

Tina Ekblad 

'Steve Hartsell' 

Delivery 

Delivered: 1/25/2021 11 :24 AM 

Delivered: 1/25/2021 11 :24 AM 

Delivered: 1/25/2021 11 :24 AM 

Read 

Read: 1/25/2021 11 :30 AM 

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

Janet Miller 
Administrative Assistant 
DCD Administration 
jmiller@leegov.com 
(239) 533-8583 PHONE 
Fax: (239) 485-8344 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
Jenkins-Owen, Sharon ; Dunn, Brandon; Rozdolski , Mikki 
Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :24 AM 
Delivered: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2020-00001 & 
CPA2020-00002 - Lee County Homes Amendments 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

Jenkins-Owen. Sharon (SJenkins-Owen@leegov.com) 

Dunn, Brandon (BDunn@leegov.com) 

Rozdolski. Mikki (MRozdolski@leegov.com) 

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
Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :26 AM 
Relayed: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2020-00001 & 
CPA2020-00002 - Lee County Homes Amendments 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org) (mwuerstle@swfrpc.org) 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2020-00001 & CPA2020-00002 - Lee County Homes 
Amendments 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
'Eubanks, Ray' ; 'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us'; 'robin .jackson@dos.myflorida.com' ; 
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com'; 'Charles Kammerer'; 
'compplans@freshfromflorida.com' ; 'mark.weigly@fldoe.org' ; 'tmanning@sfwmd.gov'; 'D1-
PlanningReviews@dot.state.fi . us' ; 'Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us' ; Tina Ekblad; Steve Hartsell 
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

'Eubanks, Ray' (Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com) 

'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us' (Plan.Review@dep.state.fl .us) 

'robin .jackson@dos. myflorida .com' (robin. jackson@dos. myflorida .com) 

'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com' (FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com) 

'Charles Kammerer' (ckammerer@swfrpc.org) 

'com pplans@freshfromflorida.com' ( compplans@freshfromflorida.com) 

'mark.weigly@fldoe.org' (mark. weigly@fldoe.org) 

'tmanning@sfwmd.gov' (tmanning@sfwmd.gov) 

'Dl-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us' (D1 -PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us) 

'Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us' (Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl .us) 

Tina Ekblad (tekblad@m-da.com) 

Steve Hartsell (SteveHartsell@PaveseLaw.com) 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2020-00001 & CPA2020-00002 - Lee County Homes 
Amendments 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Plan_Review [Plan. Review@dep.state. fl. us] 
Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :27 AM 
Miller, Janet 
The FLDEP Intergovernmental Planner has received your electronic submittal. 

The FLDEP Intergovernmental Planner has received your electronic submittal. 

If you have any questions, please contact the planner at (850) 717-9037. 

Thank you. 

~ 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Engala, Todd [Todd.Engala@dot.state.fl.us] 
Miller, Janet 
Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :28 AM 
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

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :27:53 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :27:42 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Conservation Planning Services [ conservation plan n ingservices@MyFWC.com] 
Miller, Janet 
Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :29 AM 
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

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :29:25 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :29: 15 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

Jenkins-Owen, Sharon 
Miller, Janet 
Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :31 AM 
Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2020-00001 & 
CPA2020-00002 - Lee County Homes Amendments 

To: Jenkins-Owen, Sharon 
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2020-00001 & CPA2020-00002 - Lee County 

Homes Amendments 
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :24:14 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :30: 18 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Suguri, Vitor [Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us] 
Miller, Janet 
Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :34 AM 
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

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :33:49 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Monday, January 25, 2021 11 :33:40 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 


